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Addeds -
AYPOT,

Dear Mr. Batterbee,

I enclese for your odservations and corrections,
if necessary, prnofs of the anncuncements of the iwo poste
in Bast Africa for which the Bonrd were asked to find
candidates, in Mr. Just's letter of the Sth ultimo [8155/11).

You will no’tice that we heve sxpressed the
qualifications in somewhat more¢ gena2ral terms than was done
in the official letter, the object belng that the field
should not necesmarily be confined to Elemeéntary School
teachers. I think that possibly in paragraph 2 we nad betier
insert 35 as the maximum ags rathar than 30. Ue you agree?

We suppose that the Uasin Gishu School is to de a
boarding School. Is 1t possidble to state where the School
is to be situated? Our present infomation is rather vague
and candidates are certain to inquire.

In view of the knowledge of the Taal which is
essential for this post it will I think be necessary to

~__—advertise it. I accordingly enclose a draft advertisement

which, if the Colonial Office approve we propose to have
inserted in 'BEducation' and 'The Schoolmaster' for England
end 'The Educational News' for Scotland.

Yours very truly,

bl faua

Assistant Director of Special lnquiries
and Reports.



















